FREVEMTION. CARE. RECOVERY,

Te Kaporelhana Awhina Hunga Whara

28 September 2018

Mr Karl Bloxham

Fyi-request-8598-f1f0de56@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Bloxham Ref:0052672
Official Information Act 1982 — Notification of Time Extension

On 3 September 2018, you asked for the following information under the Official Information
Act 1982 (the Act):

Please provide the information that was gathered, including internal documents to support
ACC's assignment of ANZSCO Skill Levels.

ACC needs an extra fifteen working days until 19 October 2018 as the request necessitates
a search through a large quantity of information.

This extension is made under Section 15A of the Act.

ACC will do all it can to respond to your request before the new due date, if that &= at all
possible.

Please contact me on GovernmentServices@acc.co.nz if you would like to talk about this
letter. | will be happy to answer any questions or, if you have any concerns, work with you to
resolve these.

You also have the right to seek an investigation and review of this decision, by the
Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by phoning 0800 802 602.

Yours sincerely
Government Engagement and Support




